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FW: [EXTERNAL]FW: OPRA Request - 32 N SUNNYCREST DR - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT Request

Wed 25/10/2023 21:48

1 attachments (18 KB)
32 N Sunnycrest 34-27.pdf;

See below
 

 
From: Kevin Burke <kburke@li�lesilver.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:11 PM
Cc: Sharon Kavendek <skavendek@li�lesilver.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]FW: OPRA Request - 32 N SUNNYCREST DR - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT Request

 
 
Hello and Good Morning,
 

Please see the attached response that has been located related to your request filed under the auspices of the NJ Open
Public Records Act (OPRA), NJSA 47:1-A-1 et seq. Please note, there are no code violations, special assessments or liens
for the property requested.  If there are no questions, I will consider this request fulfilled and closed and there is no
charge.
 
Kevin
 
 
 
Kevin J. Burke, Jr. , R.M.C.
Borough Administrator/Borough Clerk
Borough of Little Silver
480 Prospect Ave.
Little Silver, NJ 07739
kburke@littlesilver.org
732-842-2400

mailto:Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com
mailto:kburke@littlesilver.org

